City of Geneva, lllinois _eroeerrv aporess:

Local Historic District & Landmarks 111 South Second Street
Property Inventory Survey

PARCEL IDENTIFICATION NUMBER (PIN):

GENERAL PROPERTY INFORMATION: 12-03-478-003

HISTORIC NAME: First Church of Christ, Scientist

COMMON NAME: First Church of Christ, Scientist

DATE OF CONSTRUCTION: 1894

SIGNIFICANT ALTERATION DATES: 2024

ARCHITECT: Solon S. Beman / Albert H. Niemode

BUILDER: Unknown
WILSON BROTHERS: [J AUGUST [J OSCAR [ BOTH

ARCHITECTURAL DATA:

ARCHITECTURAL STYLE: Late Classical Revival

LOCAL SIGNIFICANCE RATING:

OVERALL PLAN SHAPE: Simple, Square

[ ] significant
|z| Contributing

NUMBER OF STORIES: 1

FOUNDATION MATERIAL: Poured Concrete |:| Non-Contributing — Built After 1987

PRIMARY WALL MATERIAL(S): Brick |:| Non-Contributing — Reversible Alterations
FRONT PORCH: Facade |:| Non-Contributing — Irreversible Alterations
VISIBLE SIDE PORCH: N/A HISTORIC DISTRICT LOCATION:

ENTRY DOOR(S): Historic |:| Central Geneva NRHD

|E| North Geneva NRHD
WINDOW MATERIAL: \Wood

|E| Local Geneva HD

WINDOW STYLE: Doble Hung, 8/8; Stained Glass
9 |:| Not in HD / Individual Historic Landmark

PRIMARY ROOF FORM:
Front Gabled w/Steeple NR DISTRICT SIGNIFICANCE RATING:

PRIMARY ROOF MATERIAL: Asphalt Shingles

|E| Contributing

VISIBLE CHIMNEY: N/A |:| Non-Contributing
CHIMNEY MATERIAL: N/A |:| Not Applicable / Not in NR District
OTHER SIGNIFICANT ARCHITECTURAL FEATURES: HPC ACTION:

|:| Demolition Approved:

Other HPC Action: 10/1/24 Roof Repair and
Replacement




City of Geneva, Illinois
Local Historic District & Landmarks
Property Inventory Survey

ADDITIONAL PROPERTY INFORMATION:

PROPERTY ADDRESS:

111 South Second Street

BRIEF HISTORICAL DESCRIPTION:

The church was initially gathered in 1894 and officially organized in
1897. Between 1912 and 1923, the Howell barn, part of the Wilson
property, was moved east on the lot onto land purchased by the
church in 1910. A foundation for the barn was laid in 1910 and later
completed by Fred Hillquist, as noted in the July 29, 1914, Geneva
Republican. The basement was finished and used for services while
the ground floor was completed by May 5, 1915.

The barn was then converted into the First Christian Science Church,
which was dedicated in 1916. The cornerstone was laid in May 1916,
as reported on May 24, 1916. An image of the proposed colonnade
or portico was published on June 16, 1915.

The church was completed in 1917, with Fred Hillquist finishing the
cement plaster, Fred Smith & Co. handling the plumbing, John Strom
managing the electrical wiring, and N.P. Eck and Carl Nordquist

SOURCES:

GHPC Case Studies; GHM Archives; 2016 Central North Geneva NRHP Update; 1869
Bird's Eye View of Geneva; Sanborn Fire Insurance Maps; Kane County Land
Records; Geneva, lllinois: A History of Its Times and Places; Geneva, lllinois: 150
LReminders of 150 Years

CONTRIBUTING ACCESSORY STRUCTURES:

AS1 GENERAL DESCRIPTION:

AS2 GENERAL DESCRIPTION:

CONTRIBUTING LANDSCAPE FEATURES:

GENERAL DESCRIPTION:
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	BRIEF HISTORICAL DESCRIPTION: 
The church was initially gathered in 1894 and officially organized in 1897. Between 1912 and 1923, the Howell barn, part of the Wilson property, was moved east on the lot onto land purchased by the church in 1910. A foundation for the barn was laid in 1910 and later completed by Fred Hillquist, as noted in the July 29, 1914, Geneva Republican. The basement was finished and used for services while the ground floor was completed by May 5, 1915.

The barn was then converted into the First Christian Science Church, which was dedicated in 1916. The cornerstone was laid in May 1916, as reported on May 24, 1916. An image of the proposed colonnade or portico was published on June 16, 1915.

The church was completed in 1917, with Fred Hillquist finishing the cement plaster, Fred Smith & Co. handling the plumbing, John Strom managing the electrical wiring, and N.P. Eck and Carl Nordquist responsible for the interior and exterior painting, respectively, as reported on November 21, 1917.

In 1950, an addition was added to the front of the church based on plans drawn by architect Albert H. Niemode of Downers Grove, with construction carried out by August Wilson & Son, as noted in the September 28, 1950, Geneva Republican.
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